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DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or
library@Icb.state.nv.us.
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 20, 2003
TO: Assemblyman David R. Parks
FROM: Diane C. Thornton, Senior Research Analyst
Research Division <P

SUBJECT: Real Property Transfer Tax

This memorandum responds to your request concerning the Real Property Transfer Tax !
(RPTT) (Chapter 375 of Nevada Revised Statutes). Specifically, you asked how Nevada’s |
RPTT compares to similar transfer taxes in other states. ‘

Enclosed is a table that compares real property transfer taxes in the United States, In general,
states either tax real property transfers through a fee based on the value of the property or
through a rate based on the. value of the property. In the transfer fee column, the fees listed L
are from state law. If there is no transfer fee listed, then the state taxes real property transfers
based on a rate. For states with a transfer fee, there is a calculated transfer rate listed in the :

transfer rate column. I have ranked the states based on transfer rates.

1 trust that this information is useful. If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at
775/684-6825.
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